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                                                                                           May 6, 2015

ADDENDUM #2
Request for Proposal (RFP)
Independent Evaluation of the California Assessment of

Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP)

To all Prospective Bidders:

Please use this addendum to update your copy of the RFP. This addendum hereby revises RFP CN150041, as follows:
· Attachment 15, Phase II, Pages 3-11
Delete Attachment 15, Phase II, Technical Evaluation in its entirety and replace with new Attachment 15, Phase II, Technical Evaluation 
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PHASE II – TECHNICAL EVALUATION 

An evaluation panel will convene to evaluate the proposals using a consensus process. A minimum of 333 out of 370 is required for a proposal to advance to the public opening of the Cost Proposal.

RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 3.1—Coordination and Communications with CDE  
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.1 and related subsections before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to meet the requirements of the RFP for this task in its entirety? 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Organize and conduct the orientation, and second year meetings? 

· Organize and conduct management and contract meetings and regular communication with the CDE?

· Accurately take and record minutes?

· Organize presentations and participate in various meetings to include the Technical Advisory Group (TAG) and the SBE Meetings?  

· Meet the CDE notification and approval schedule as well as in any other part of the RFP that specifies approval schedules for specific deliverables?
· Provide a comprehensive plan and schedule for project activities and deliverables that includes a timeline and narrative schedule for all tasks and activities with starting and completion dates that will allow for monitoring project activities for each of the four fiscal years covered by the contract?

Task 1 Consensus score: ______ out of 30 points possible
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Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.1 (Task1) - Coordination and Communications with the CDE

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.1, including subtask of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform all of Task 3.1?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform all of Task 3.1?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by all of Task 3.1?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.1 in its entirety?

Task 3.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible
RFP Section 3.2 Scope of Project, Task 3.2.1—Monthly Written Progress Reports 
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.2, Task 3.2.1 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 
How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Monthly Written Progress Reports as described in RFP Section 3.2, Task 3.2.1? 

Task 3.2.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 15 points possible
RFP Section 3.2 Scope of Project, Task 3.2.2—Data Files and Reports
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.2, Task 3.2.2 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 
How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Data Files and Reports described in RFP Section 3.2, Task 3.2.2? 

Task 3.2.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 30 points possible
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Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.2 (Task 2)—Reports and Data File Requirements
When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.2 including subtasks of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform all of Task 3.2?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform all of Task 3.2?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.2 in its entirety?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for all of Task 3.2?

Task 3.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible
RFP Section 3.3 Scope of Project, Task 3.3.1—Develop Evaluation Plan
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.3, Task 3 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 
How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications for the Develop Evaluation Plan as described in RFP Section 3.3, Task 3.3.1? 

Task 3.3.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 30 points possible
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RFP Section 3.3 Scope of Project, Task 3.3.2—Develop Evaluation Studies
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.3, Task 3 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 
How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications for the Develop Evaluation Studies as described in RFP Section 3.3, Task 3.3.2? 

Task 3.3.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 30 points possible

RFP Section 3.3 Scope of Project, Task 3.3.3—Annual Evaluation Plan Update
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.3, Task 3.3.3 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Annual Evaluation Plan Update as described in RFP Section 3.3, Task 3.3.3? 

Task 3.3.3 Consensus score: ______ out of 20 points possible

Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.3 (Task 3)—Evaluation Planning and Design of Evaluation Studies
When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.3 including subtasks of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform all of Task 3.3?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform all of Task 3.3?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.3 in its entirety?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for all of Task 3.3?

Task 3.3 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible
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RFP Section 3.4 Scope of Project, Task 3.4.1—Data Collection Procedures and Security
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.4, Task 3.4.1 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Data Collection and Analysis in RFP Section 3.4, Task 3.4.1.A? 






      Task 3.4.1.A Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible
· Include and meet the specifications of the Existing Security Methods in RFP Section 3.4, Task 3.4.1.B? 

Task 3.4.1.B Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

RFP Section 3.4 Scope of Project, Task 3.4.2—Working with Local Educational Agencies
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.4 Task 3.4.2 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Working with Local Educational Agencies in RFP Section 3.4, Task 3.4.2? 

Task 3.4.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 15 points possible
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Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.4 (Task 4)—Conduct Planned Evaluation Studies
When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.4 including subtasks of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform all of Task 3.4?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform all of Task 3.4?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.4 in its entirety?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for all of Task 3.4?

Task 3.4 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible
RFP Section 3.5 Scope of Project, Task 3.5.1—Annual Interim Evaluation Reports
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.5, Task 3.5.1 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 
How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Annual Report as described in RFP Section 3.5, Task 3.5.1? 

Task 3.5.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 30 points possible
RFP Section 3.5 Scope of Project, Task 3.5.2—Comprehensive Final Report
When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3.5, Task 3.5.2 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 
How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Comprehensive Final Report in RFP Section 3.5, Task 3.5.2? 

Task 3.5.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 30 points possible
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Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.5 (Task 5)—Reports and Data File Requirements
When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.5 including subtasks of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform all of Task 3.5?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform all of Task 3.5?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.5 in its entirety?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for all of Task 3.5?

Task 3.5 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible
RFP Section 4.2 Minimum Qualifications for Bidders

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 4.2 in relation to the overall proposal before assigning the consensus score.

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 
· Include and meet the requirements of the Minimum Qualifications for Bidders required in RFP Section 4.2 to carry out the services in their proposal? 

Sections 4.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 20 points possible

5.1 Technical Proposal Requirements – Organization Structure and Personnel Resources 

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 5.1 A in relation to the overall proposal before assigning the consensus score.

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Technical Proposal Requirements –required in RFP Section 5.1 A? 

                                  Sections 5.1 A, Consensus score: ______ out of 25 points possible
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RFP Section 5.1 Technical Proposal Requirements – B Capacity and Experience, C Bias, and D Facilities and Resources

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please consider carefully the following guiding questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 5.1 B, C, and D in relation to the overall proposal before assigning the consensus score.

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the specifications of the Technical Proposal Requirements –required in RFP Section 5.1 B, C, and D? 

Section 5.1 B, C, and D Consensus score: ______ out of 25 points possible
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Total Score Sheet (The following will be used to tally the proposal scores.)

Phase II –Technical Evaluation Criteria
Total Score Sheet (The following sheet will be used to tally the proposal scores.)

Bidder Name: __________________________________________________________

	RFP Section/Task
	Possible

Points
	Consensus

Score

	RFP Section 3.1 Scope of Project, Task 1 – Coordination and Communications with the CDE 
	30
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.1 (Task1) - Coordination and Communications with the CDE
	10
	

	RFP Section 3.2 Scope of Project, Task 3.2.1  – Monthly Written Progress Reports
	15
	

	RFP Section 3.2 Scope of Project, Task 3.2.2 – Data Files and Reports
	30
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.2 (Task 2)—Reports and Data File Requirements
	10
	

	RFP Section 3.3 Scope of Project, Task 3.3.1 –Develop the Evaluation Plan
	30
	

	RFP Section 3.3 Scope of Project, Task 3.3.2 – Develop Evaluation Studies
	30
	

	RFP Section 3.3 Scope of Project, Task 3.3.3 – Annual Evaluation Plan Update
	20
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.3 (Task 3)—Evaluation Planning and Design of Evaluation Studies
	10
	

	RFP Section 3.4 Scope of Project, Task 3.4.1.A – Data Collection and Analysis 
	10
	

	RFP Section 3.4 Scope of Project, Task 3.4.1.B – Existing Security Methods
	10
	

	RFP Section 3.4 Scope of Project, Task 3.4.2 – Working with Local Educational Agencies
	15
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.4 (Task 4)—Conduct Planned Evaluation Studies
	10
	

	RFP Section 3.5 Scope of Project, Task 3.5.1 – Annual Interim Evaluation Reports
	30
	

	RFP Section 3.5 Scope of Project, Task 3.5.2 – Comprehensive Final Report
	30
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.5 (Task 5)—Reports and Data File Requirements
	10
	

	RFP Section 4.2 Minimum Qualifications for Bidders
	20
	

	RFP Section 5.1 A  - Organization Structure and Personnel Resources
	25
	

	RFP Section 5.1 B - Capacity, C. Bias, and D  Facilities Resources
	25
	

	
	370
	


The total proposal score must be equal to or greater than ​​333, of 370 possible points to continue to the Cost Proposal Evaluation.
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